ARTESIA CARLSBAD LOCO HILLS LOVINGTON

(505) 746-4214 (505) 885-6663 P.O. BOX.98 (505) 677-2111 (505) 396-3331
1 (800) 748-1972 1 (800) 658-2739 LOCO HILLS, NEW MEXICO 88255 1 (800) 748-1972 1 (BOD) 748-2084
New Mexico Qil Conservation Division December 14. 1999

Attn.: Roger Anderson Or Wayne Price
2040 S. Pacheco St.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Dear Sirs:

The Letter of violation that I & W, Inc. received on or about the 26™ of November
was read. I & W carried out the action necessary to comply.

1. Brine well was shutdown according to NMOCD direction. There has been no
more operation without approval.

District office on December 9™ 1999. The 103 outlined the work as discussed in the
conference call on Monday December 6™ 1999.

2. The 103 was submitied for approval to NMOCD in Santa I'c and the Artesia

3. 1& W, Inc. will proceed to drill monitor wells (3), to check if water zone was

impacted, and future checks will be performed as directed by the NMOCD.

In conclusion I & W, Inc. would like to thank you for vour help and concemn in this
matter. If vou have further question please contact us at (505)885-6663.

Sincerely,

Hee DS

George E. Parchman
Manager

Ir/GP




